

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 07, 2004

Attn: Cameron B Jacobson
Cameron B Jacobson
2915 Circle Ridge Dr
Orange Park, FL 32065
US

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Cameron B Jacobson,

This refers to application, File No. 0374-EX-ST-2004, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Applications for FM broadcast experiments should be submitted to the Media Bureau.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 3050

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "James R. Burtle", written over a horizontal line.

James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch